NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC
PROJECT ADDENDUM

Project Title: Deerhaven W.C.I.D. Water System Improvements — Phase 1

Owner: Deerhaven W.C.I.D.

Owner Project No: NEI Project No: 8566

Addendum Number: One (1) Date of Issue: 5/14/15

Project Addendum Number One (1) consists of: these 2 descriptive pages, 0 pages in the Contract
Documents and 0 plan sheets in the Construction Plans.

Bid Date & Time: 3:00 P.M. Tuesday, May 19, 2015

NOTICE TO ALL BID DOCUMENT HOLDERS
The following changes to the Contract Documents are issued by the Design Engineer and shall have
the same force and effect as though part of the original issue. Bidders are hereby notified that they
shall incorporate this addendum into their bids, and it shall be construed that the contractor's bid shall
reflect with full knowledge all items, changes, and modifications to the Contract Documents herein
specified. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the bid
proposal form, Section 00300 — Bid Proposal.

CLARIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

1. Question: What Texas Water Development Board ddcuments need to be included with the
bid?

Answer: In addition to the documents required in Section 00100 “Instruction to Bidders” to be
included with the bid, bidders shall also include form TWDB-0459, “Vendor Compliance With
Reciprocity on Non-Resident Bidders”. This form is included in Section 00903 in the contract
documents and specifications.

2. Question: Can foreign fittings and/or steel be used for the project?
Answer: Yes. American made fittings and steel are not required in this contract.

3. “Question: Is there an engineer’s estimate for the construction cost?

Answer: Yes. During the planning phase, a construction cost of $736,324 was estimated for
this project (Phase 1).
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PROJECT ADDENDUM - Addendum No. 1

Deerhaven W.C.I.D. Water System Improvements — Phase 1
May 14, 2015

Page 2 of 2

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS TO THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS

1. PLAN SHEETS 4 AND 29 ‘
' 1. Question: What is the intent of the bypass meter vault? Does the meter need to be

replaced?

Answer: The intent is to install new bypass piping around the existing meter. The
W.C.I.D. currently does not have a bypass around the existing meter. The existing
meter is to remain, and the bypass and vault constructed around it.

2. PLAN SHEET 4
1. Question: Is the new pipe between station 0+00 and the bypass meter still part of the
project? There was discussion at the pre-bid meeting that it had recently been
replaced and would be omitted.

Answer: Yes, that section is still part of the project. The entire proposed 8" new
waterline shown on sheet 4 is still part of the project.

ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF THE BIDDING AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS REMAIN IN
EFFECT. THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE ATTACHED TO AND MADE A PART OF THE BIDDING
AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. BIDDERS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS
ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED ON THE BID FORM: SECTION 00300 - BID
PROPOSAL.
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